
Park Board Meeting – April 24, 2024   Page 1 of 2 

 

 

PARK BOARD MEETING 

PARKS, ARTS & RECREATION ADMINISTRATION BUILDING - HALL 

OF FAME CONFERENCE ROOM, 400 COLLEGE STREET 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 24, 2024, AT 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION 

CALL TO ORDER 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Minutes of the March 27, 2024, Park Board Meeting 

2. Award Presentation for Employees of the Parks, Arts and Recreation Department  

3. Sports Association Presentation  

4. Horticulture Crew  

5. Tree Board Report to review tree-related activities for Park Services, Lake Parks, and Golf 

Courses during the month of March 2024. 

6.  Chair Report on: Easter Eggtravaganza Recap, Nance-James Park, PlayGrand Adventures.  

7.  Director Report on: Main Street Fest Update and Package Pick up, Memorial Day Celebration.   

ADJOURNMENT 

This meeting location is wheelchair accessible.  If you plan to attend this public meeting and you have a 

disability that requires special arrangements, please call 972-237-8107 at least 24 hours in advance. 

Reasonable accommodations will be made to assist your needs.  

MESSAGE OF RELIGIOUS WELCOME 

As many of you are aware, we customarily begin our meetings with an invocation. This prayer is 

intended for the benefit of the board members and is directed to them and not the audience. Those who 

deliver the invocation may reference their own religious faith as you might refer to yours when offering 

a prayer. We wish to emphasize, however, that members of all religious faiths are welcome, not only in 

these meetings, but in our community as well. The participation of all our citizens in the process of self-

government will help our fine city best serve the good people who live here. Employees and audience 

members are welcome to pray or not pray, and this choice will have no bearing on any vote made by the 

board. 

1

appISd451de2a4ed04e4da31524600f16f8a7
appIS3e30cff4300c425abc750d080a6b1de9


Park Board Meeting – April 24, 2024   Page 2 of 2 

 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Park Board agenda 

was prepared and posted April 19,2024.  
 

Ally Brann, Administrative Supervisor 

 

2



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 4/24/2024 

REQUESTER: Ally Brann 

PRESENTER: Mal Earl, Park Board Chair 

TITLE: Minutes of the March 27, 2024, Park Board Meeting 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

Item 1.



Park Board Meeting – March 27, 2024   Page 1 of 2 

 

         PARK BOARD MEETING 
             PARKS, ARTS & RECREATION ADMINISTRATION BUILDING - HALL 

                          OF FAME CONFERENCE ROOM, 400 COLLEGE STREET 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 27, 2024, AT 6:00 PM 

MINUTES 

INVOCATION 

CALL TO ORDER 

PRESENT 

Chair Mal Earl 

Board Member Norris “Stretch” Rideaux 

Board Member Euwye Chan 

Board Member Greg Mullen 

Board Member Susanna Ramirez 

Board Member Warren Landrum 

Vice Chair Angela Lucky-Vaughn 

Board Member Mike Riley 

Board Member Tracy Aldridge 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

No Citizen Comments 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Minutes of the February 28, 2024, Park Board Meeting 

 

Motion to approve the February 28, 2024, minutes made by Board Member Chan, Seconded by 

Board Member Mullens. Voting Yea: Chair Mal Earl, Board Member Norris “Stretch” 

Rideaux, Board Member Euwye Chan, Board Member Mike Riley, Board Member Greg 

Mullen, Board Member Susanna Ramirez, Board Member Warren Landrum, Board Member 

Aldridge 

 

2. Award Presentation for Employees of the Parks, Arts and Recreation Department 

Presented by Ray Cerda, Parks, Arts & Recreation Director and Mal Earl, Park Board Chair. 

March Exemplary Employee Award: Jonathan Thompson, Marketing Supervisor. March 

Volunteer Award: Robin Basiliere, Camp Store Loyd Park. 

 

3. Park Board Reports 

 

Presented by Mal Earl, Park Board Chair. Each Board Member went around and gave their 

reports. Greg Mullen – Golf (Tangle Ridge & Prairie Lakes). Mal Earl – PlayGrand 

4

Item 1.



Park Board Meeting – March 27, 2024   Page 2 of 2 

Adventures/Parks. Angela Lucky-Vaughn – Cricket, Rugby, & Pickleball. Warren Landrum – 

Epic Waters Indoor Waterpark. Stretch Rideaux – The Epic/ The Summit. Susanna Ramirez – 

Ruthe Jackson Center. Euwye Chan – Alliance Skate Park/ Sports Associations. Mike Riley - 

Recreation/Lake Parks. Tracy Aldridge – Special Events 

 

4. Tree Board Report to review tree-related activities for Park Services, Lake Parks, and Golf 

Courses during the month of February 2024.  

 

Presented by Ray Cerda, Director. 

 

5. Chair Report Grand Prairie Spring Break, Easter Eggstravaganza, Big Event Reflection and 

Solar Eclipse. 

Presented by Mal Earl, Chair. Board Member Warren Landrum spoke on the book that he has 

written.  

6. Director Report on: Main Street Fest 2024, Parks Seasonal Job Fair Results, and National 

Fitness Campaign Fitness Courts Selected Art.   

Presented by Ray Cerda, Director.  

ADJOURNMENT 

No further business, the Park board Meeting was adjourned by Chair Mal Earl at 7:05 PM.  

 

 
 

Ally Brann, Administrative Supervisor 

 

5

Item 1.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 4/24/2024 

REQUESTER: Ally Brann 

PRESENTER: Ray Cerda, Parks, Arts & Recreation Director and Mal Earl, Park 

Board Chair 

TITLE: Award Presentation for employees of the Parks, Arts and Recreation 

Department 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None 

  

ANALYSIS: 

Employee Recognition Committee: 

 April Exemplary Employee Award: Haley Heitman, The Epic  

 April Thinking Outside the Box Award: Gabby Gonzales, Senior Financial Analyst  

 April Volunteer Award: Tommy Lawhorn, Loyd Park Senior Volunteer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6

Item 2.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 4/24/2024 

REQUESTER: Ally Brann 

PRESENTER: Rod Hayes, Recreation Superintendent  

TITLE: Sports Association Presentation 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve 

  

Lisa Boyd: Grand Prairie Girls Softball Association (GPGSA) 

Gary Elliott: Grand Prairie Boys Baseball Incorporated (GPBBI) 

Jordan Walker & Ryan Garcia: Grand Prairie Youth Soccer 

Ira Carter: Grand Prairie Youth Football Association (GPYFA) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7

Item 3.



PARKS, ARTS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY REPORT 

To:  Park Board 

From:  Rod Hayes 

Date 4/17/24 

The purpose of this report is to provide the Parks, Arts and Recreation 
Advisory Board with a significant activities on youth sports 
associations. 

Name: Lisa Boyd 

Title:  President of Grand Prairie Girls Softball Association (GPGSA)

What were the positives of the season? 
• The ability to offer an Inter-City League has helped with league

participation.
• Having fields prepped and ready for tournaments.

Were there any negatives of the season? 
• Weather

Spring, Summer and Fall Tournaments Hosted: 8 

Review of 2023 Financial Report 

Questions? 

8

Item 3.



ASSOCIATION: GPGSA BUDGET

YEAR: 2023 ACTUAL

REVENUE
REGISTRATION/LEAGUES * 17,195.00  

TOURNAMENTS * 15,125.00  
GATE FEES

COACHES FEES

CAMPS / INSTRUCTION

CONCESSIONS 18,050.98  
SPONSORSHIPS -             

DONATIONS

PLAYER FEES

OTHER * -             

TOTAL REVENUES 50,370.98  A

EXPENDITURE
PAYROLL & BENEFITS *

UNIFORMS 2,450.00    
SPORTS EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 3,200.00    

AWARDS & TROPHIES 2,000.00    
SPORTS OFFICIALS -             

UMPIRES / REFEREES 7,600.00    
SCOREKEEPER 400.00       

GAME SUPPLIES 860.00       
TOURNAMENT EXPENDITURES * 4,650.00    

COST OF GOODS - CONCESSIONS 6,250.00    
CONCESSION EQUIPMENT

SCHOLARSHIPS 

CITY FEES * 11,600.00  
DUES / LICENSES / PERMITS

SCHOLARSHIPS 

FUNDRAISING

TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT

CAMPS / INSTRUCTION

RENT 2,500.00    
SECURITY

UTILITIES

IPAD/REGISTER 2,000.00    
OFFICE SUPPLIES -             

PRINTING

MARKETING & PROMOTIONS

OTHER OFFICE EQUIPMENT

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2,050.00    
LITTER

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION

INSURANCE 980.00       
REIMBURSEMENTS

CREDIT CARD FEES * 320.00       

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 46,860.00  B

TOTAL NET PROFIT / (LOSS) 3,510.98    A - B

* = REQUIRES SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE

INCOME STATEMENT

9

Item 3.



ASSOCIATION: GPGSA DATE: 4/8/2024

YEAR: 2023

COST PER PARTICIPANT 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Price 95.00     95.00     85.00     85.00     75.00     

Players 100 99 95 90 101

# PLAYERS 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

95.00     95.00     75.00     75.00     75.00     

81 76 80 80 94

STATISTICS SCHEDULE - 5 YR ANALYTIC

10

Item 3.



PARKS, ARTS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY REPORT 

To:  Park Board 

From:  Rod Hayes 

Date 4/17/24 

The purpose of this report is to provide the Parks, Arts and Recreation 
Advisory Board with a significant activities on youth sports 
associations. 

Name: Gary Elliott 

Title:  President of Grand Prairie Boys Baseball Incorporated (GPBBI)

What were the positives of the season? 

• The ability to continue to provide the kids a quality baseball league to
play baseball.

Were there any negatives of the season? 
• The field conditions are an issue at Gene Campbell Baseball

Complex. They need to be renovated due to the flooding that’s
happened over the years. Fields 4, 5 and 6 specifically.

Spring, Summer and Fall Tournaments Hosted: 1 

Review of 2023 Financial Report 

Questions? 

11

Item 3.



ASSOCIATION: GPBBI BUDGET

YEAR: 2023 ACTUAL X

REVENUE
REGISTRATION/LEAGUES * 58,397.58   

TOURNAMENTS * 5,054.00     
CONCESSIONS 36,664.87   

SPONSORSHIPS 1,230.02     
PLAYER FEES (175.00)       

BANK INTEREST 536.67        
OTHER * 404.99        

TOTAL REVENUES 102,113.13 A

EXPENDITURE
PAYROLL & BENEFITS * 16,800.00   

UNIFORMS 12,689.00   
AWARDS & TROPHIES 3,143.00     
UMPIRES / REFEREES 16,487.50   

GAME SUPPLIES 662.80        
TOURNAMENT EXPENDITURES * 2,463.13     

COST OF GOODS - CONCESSIONS 18,043.14   
CITY FEES * 6,363.00     

SCHOLARSHIPS 6,100.00     
TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT 929.86        

ACCOUNTING 3,013.00     
RENT 1,160.00     

BACKGROUND CHECKS 77.33          
TELEPHONE 2,014.69     

OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,624.21     
MARKETING & PROMOTIONS 364.03        

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 582.08        
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 1,434.00     

INSURANCE 1,922.00     
BANK FEES 544.99        

OTHER UNSPECIFIED * 54.98          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 97,472.74   B

TOTAL NET PROFIT / (LOSS) 4,640.39     A - B

* = REQUIRES SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE

INCOME STATEMENT

12

Item 3.



ASSOCIATION: GPBBI DATE: 3/9/2024

YEAR: 2023

COST PER PARTICIPANT 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Spring 113.57$ 97.45$   92.14$   94.37$   103.34$ 

Fall 108.27$ 75.37$   61.12$   61.59$   73.71$   

# PLAYERS 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Spring 347 324 210 326 344

Fall 206 294 307 119 199

STATISTICS SCHEDULE - 5 YR ANALYTIC

13

Item 3.



PARKS, ARTS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY REPORT 

To: Park Board 

From:  Rod Hayes 

Date 4/17/24

The purpose of this report is to provide the Parks, Arts and Recreation Advisory 
Board with a significant activities on youth sports associations. 

Name: Jordan Walker 

Title:  Athletic Coordinator Youth Soccer League

What were the positives of the season? 
- Spring ’23 marked the first season to introduce 11v11 soccer in the U14 age group

(previously 5v5 or 7v7).
- Continued increase in registration numbers from season to season.

Were there any negatives of the season? 
- Some coaches were not willing to complete their duties of coaching for the whole season.
- Not able to find enough coaches to accommodate the number of players wanting to sign

up (particularly U8).

Spring, Summer and Fall Tournaments Hosted: N/A

Review of 2023 Financial Report 

Questions? 

14

Item 3.



ASSOCIATION: Soccer BUDGET 43,975$      

YEAR: Spring '23 - Fall '23 ACTUAL 36,394$      

REVENUE
REGISTRATION/LEAGUES * 75,107$     

TOURNAMENTS * 340$          
GATE FEES -             

COACHES FEES -             
CAMPS / INSTRUCTION -             

CONCESSIONS 407$          
SPONSORSHIPS 850$          

DONATIONS -             
PLAYER FEES -             

OTHER * -             

TOTAL REVENUES 76,704$     A

EXPENDITURE
PAYROLL & BENEFITS * -             

UNIFORMS 18,261$     
SPORTS EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 2,489$       

AWARDS & TROPHIES 3,773$       
SPORTS OFFICIALS -             

UMPIRES / REFEREES 11,770$     
SCOREKEEPER -             

GAME SUPPLIES -             
TOURNAMENT EXPENDITURES * -             

COST OF GOODS - CONCESSIONS -             
CONCESSION EQUIPMENT -             

SCHOLARSHIPS -             
CITY FEES * -             

DUES / LICENSES / PERMITS -             
SCHOLARSHIPS -             

FUNDRAISING -             
TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT -             

CAMPS / INSTRUCTION -             
RENT -             

SECURITY -             
UTILITIES -             

TELEPHONE -             
OFFICE SUPPLIES -             

PRINTING -             
MARKETING & PROMOTIONS 100$          

OTHER OFFICE EQUIPMENT -             
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -             

LITTER -             
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION -             

INSURANCE -             
REIMBURSEMENTS -             

OTHER UNSPECIFIED * -             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,394$     B

TOTAL NET PROFIT / (LOSS) 40,311$     A - B

* = REQUIRES SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE

INCOME STATEMENT

15

Item 3.



ASSOCIATION: Soccer DATE: 4/17/2024

YEAR: 2024

COST PER PARTICIPANT - 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Spring $85 $75 $75 $75 $75 N/A

Fall N/A $75 $75 $75 $75 $75

# PLAYERS - 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Spring 762 605 480 302 421 N/A

Fall N/A 670 504 372 368 330

Total 762 1275 984 674 789 330

STATISTICS SCHEDULE - 5 YR ANALYTIC

16

Item 3.



PARKS, ARTS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY REPORT 

To: Park Board 

From:  Rod Hayes 

Date 4/17/24

The purpose of this report is to provide the Parks, Arts and Recreation Advisory Board with a 
significant activities on youth sports associations. 

Name: Ira Carter 

Title:  President of Grand Prairie Youth Football Association(GPYFA)

What were the positives of the season? 
• Having more cheerleaders than we have in past 10 years, the rise in cheerleaders to the

program.

Were there any negatives of the season? 
• Dealing with unruly parents who do not want to follow the rules and then contact city to

complain and not tell entire story

Spring, Summer and Fall Tournaments Hosted: N/A 

Review of 2023 Financial Report 

Questions? 

17

Item 3.



ASSOCIATION: GPYFA -FOOTBALLL BUDGET

YEAR: 2023 ACTUAL

REVENUE
REGISTRATION/LEAGUES * 69,140.00     

TOURNAMENTS *

GATE FEES 78,137.00     
COACHES FEES 1,950.00       

CAMPS / INSTRUCTION

CONCESSIONS 76,547.00     
SPONSORSHIPS -                

DONATIONS

PLAYER FEES

OTHER * 60,679.73     

TOTAL REVENUES 286,453.73   A

EXPENDITURE
PAYROLL & BENEFITS *

UNIFORMS 21,973.50     
SPORTS EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 7,301.24       

AWARDS & TROPHIES 20,460.25     
WEIGH IN 300.00          

UMPIRES / REFEREES 26,420.00     
POLICE 10,422.50     

GAME SUPPLIES 4,291.93       
TOURNAMENT EXPENDITURES *

COST OF GOODS - CONCESSIONS 37,319.25     
CONCESSION EQUIPMENT 7,887.93       

SCHOLARSHIPS 

CITY FEES * 5,621.00       
DUES / LICENSES / PERMITS

SCHOLARSHIPS 

FUNDRAISING

TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT

CAMPS / INSTRUCTION

RENT 390.30          
NEW GOLF CAR 11,156.25     
Background Check 359.64          

TELEPHONE 2,050.22       
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,910.46       

Bank Fee 946.12          
MARKETING & PROMOTIONS 4,959.10       

OTHER OFFICE EQUIPMENT

INCOME STATEMENT

18

Item 3.



ASSOCIATION: GPYFA -FOOTBALLL BUDGET

YEAR: 2023 ACTUAL

INCOME STATEMENT
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,056.50       

STORAGE # 5,719.02       
Schnaufer & Walker CPA 2,700.00       

INSURANCE 7,050.69       
REIMBURSEMENTS

OTHER UNSPECIFIED * 60,706.55     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 245,002.45   B

TOTAL NET PROFIT / (LOSS) 41,451.28     A - B

* = REQUIRES SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE

19

Item 3.



ASSOCIATION: GPYFA -CHEER BUDGET

YEAR: 2023 ACTUAL

REVENUE
REGISTRATION/LEAGUES * 51,960.00  

TOURNAMENTS *

GATE FEES

COACHES FEES

CAMPS / INSTRUCTION

CONCESSIONS

SPONSORSHIPS -             
DONATIONS

PLAYER FEES

OTHER * 36,251.96  

TOTAL REVENUES 88,211.96  A

EXPENDITURE
PAYROLL & BENEFITS *

UNIFORMS 43,320.85  
SPORTS EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

AWARDS & TROPHIES -             
SPORTS OFFICIALS -             

UMPIRES / REFEREES

SCOREKEEPER

GAME SUPPLIES -             
TOURNAMENT EXPENDITURES *

COST OF GOODS - CONCESSIONS 1,358.14    
CONCESSION EQUIPMENT

SCHOLARSHIPS 

CITY FEES *

DUES / LICENSES / PERMITS

SCHOLARSHIPS 

FUNDRAISING

TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT

CAMPS / INSTRUCTION

RENT

SECURITY

UTILITIES

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,052.72    
PRINTING

MARKETING & PROMOTIONS

OTHER OFFICE EQUIPMENT 358.66       
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

LITTER

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION

INSURANCE

REIMBURSEMENTS

OTHER UNSPECIFIED * 36,367.20  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 82,457.57  B

TOTAL NET PROFIT / (LOSS) 5,754.39    A - B

* = REQUIRES SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE

INCOME STATEMENT

20

Item 3.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 4/24/2024 

REQUESTER: Ally Brann 

PRESENTER: Chris Michalski, Assistant Director 

TITLE: Horticulture Crew 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21

Item 4.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 4/24/2024 

REQUESTER: Ally Brann 

PRESENTER: Ray Cerda, Parks, Arts & Recreation Director  

TITLE: Tree Board Report to review tree-related activities for Park Services, 

Lake Parks, and Golf Courses during the month of March 2024. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22

Item 5.



MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Tree Board 
FROM:  Nathan Wilson, Operation Supervisor 
RE: March 2024 Tree-Related Activities 
DATE:4-15-2024 
 

The following is a list of tree-related activities for Parks Maintenance, Lake Parks, and Golf Courses Divisions 
reported for March2024. 
 

Parks Maintenance: (North, South, Municipal & Gateway Crews)  

 600 Man hours – Pruning/maintenance, tree removal, hauling brush.  
 

Lake Parks: (Lynn Creek Park / Loyd Park) 

 0 Man hours – Pruning, maintenance, tree removal. 
 

Golf Courses: (Prairie Lakes / Tangle Ridge) 

 205 Man hours – Pruning/maintenance. 
 
Totals for Tree-Related Activities: 

 805 - Man hours 
 
 

  

23

Item 5.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 4/24/2024 

REQUESTER: Ally Brann 

PRESENTER: Mal Earl, Park Board Chair 

TITLE: Chair Report on: Easter Eggtravaganza Recap, Nance-James Park, 

PlayGrand Adventures. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24

Item 6.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 4/24/2024 

REQUESTER: Ally Brann 

PRESENTER: Ray Cerda, Parks, Arts & Recreation Director 

TITLE: Director Report on: Main Street Fest Update and Package Pick up, 

Memorial Day Celebration.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None 

  

ANALYSIS: 

 

Main Street Fest: PowerPoint Presentation by Kelly Eddlemon 

Memorial Day Celebration: Monday, May 27th, 2024 

Gather at 9:30 a.m. | Ceremony at 10 a.m. 
Veterans Memorial, 925 Conover 
*In the event of inclement weather, the event may move to inside the Veterans 
Event Center. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25

Item 7.


	Top
	Item 1.	Minutes of March 27, 2024, Park Board Meeting
	1 - Minutes (1)
	Minutes 3.27.24

	Item 2.	Awards
	2 - Awards

	Item 3.	Sports Association Presentation
	3 - Sports Association Presentation
	GPGSA Activity Report
	GPGSA 2023 City Financials
	GPBBI Activity Report
	GPBBI ANNUAL SPORTS ASSOCIATION REQUIRED REPORTING GPBBI 2024
	Youth Soccer Activity Report
	Youth Soccer FY24 Budget
	Football Activity Report
	Football 2023 ANNUAL SPORTS ASSOCIATION REQUIRED REPORTING
	Cheer ANNUAL SPORTS ASSOCIATION REQUIRED REPORTING CHEER

	Item 4.	Horticulture Crew
	4 - Horticulture Crew

	Item 5.	Tree Board Report
	5 - Tree Board Report
	2024 tree report

	Item 6.	Chair Report
	6 - Chair Report

	Item 7.	Director Report
	7- Directors Report

	Bottom

